SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Fi12-150

Use of force IA No: F13-130 Received: Nov 05, 2013

Incident No: 13-358297

Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service

Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Felony)

Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown

Citizen was injured: Yes

Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes

Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes
Officer was taken to hospital: No

Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:

Involved Citizen Build: Large

Involved Citizen Height: 5'4" to 5'6"

Involved citizen:
Kenneth M Burland

Resistance(s):
Active Resistance

Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident

Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Felony

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 1512 Ash ST N Spokane WA 99201

Linked phone(s):
Phone: (509) 326-2472
Officers involved:

SPO Craig D Hamilton [713/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Officer was injured: No

Page: 1



Badge/ID no: 713

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: K-9

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 38 Years of employment: 11 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:
K-9 Deployment: Effective
Officer witnesses:

SPO Paul W Buchmann [735/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Sergeant Kevin P Keller [636/11917]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Officer Jay E Kernkamp [862/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

SPO Michael J Russo [781/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Summary:

See attached K-9 Contact Report and Incident-CAD Report.

In compliance with policy per Captain Richards, 11/14/2013.

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Oct 23 2013 19:12
Incident location: 1512 Ash ST N Spokane WA 99201

Home Address: 1512 Ash ST N Spokane WA 99201
County: Spokane County

Page: 2



Page: 3

Linked files:

13-358297 K-9 Contact Report (doc)
13-358297 Incident-CAD Report (pdf)

Status/assignment information:

Status: Completed

Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 11/11/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy

Unit assigned: Un-assigned

Handled at field/unit level: No

Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:

Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routings

Nov 07, 2013 13:44: Sent from Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] to Lieutenant Dean E Sprague
[093/10712]

Instructions:
K-9 Contact.

Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712] on Nov 07, 2013 at 22:12

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
This was an effective use of K-9, and was successful when several other
methods had failed (compliance directives, warnings, application of OC)
and when other avenues to contact Burland were not feasible. Injuries
to Burland were consistent with officer's reports, and were relatively
minor. Burland is a violent criminal who had felony warrants for crimes
of violence. He admitted knowing the K-9 was being deployed and
deliberately chose not to comply and risk the K-9 contact, which did

occur.

Use of K-9 was within department policy, case law and use of force
guidelines.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:



Nov 07, 2013 22:12: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Captain David W Richards [119/10779]

Instructions:
Forward through patrol chain of command.

Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Nov 11, 2013 at 16:16

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
Considering the totality of the circumstances including the violent
background of the suspect, his active resistance and refusal to adhere to
the officers' commands and the fact that other tactics (verbal, etc.) had
been used but had not worked, the application of the K9 was an
appropriate use of force to ensure the safety of the officers, other

citizens and the suspect. The injuries sustained by the suspect were
minor. The applicaton was was within policy.

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] on
Nov 07, 2013 at 13:37

Page: 4



Canine Contact Administrative Report

This report shall be completed whenever there is injury resulting from a Spokane Police Canine.

Use of Force Contact: X | Training Contact: i
SPD Contact. Other Contact:

Crime: DOC warrant for Riot w/deadly Report Number: 13-358297 B
weapon, Warrant for 2" theft, and PC for

Resisting Arrest ]

Location of Incident: 1512 N. Ash Date & Time: 10-23-13 @ 1912 hrs
Person: Kenneth A. Burland DOB: 06-25-74

Address: 1512 N. Ash Phone: N/A

Officer Involved: Hamilton 713 Canine: Leonidas

‘Witness: Sgt. Keller, Ofc. Buchmann, Deputy Kullman, Ofc. Russo, and Ofc.
Kernkamp

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:
Type of Application: Building search

Original Call:
Officer responded to a report that a wanted subject was at the location. Corporal
McCollough saw the suspect inside of this residence. The Officers told the suspect he
was under arrest. He then failed to come out and hid in the crawlspace of the house.

Suspect Actions:

The suspect hid in the crawlspace and failed to give up after repeated
announcements. Eventually three “T-16” OC canisters were deployed into the
crawlspace but the suspect still refused to come out. Eventually, K-9 Leo was used to
search for and locate the suspect who was found hiding under insulation in the
confined crawlspace underneath the house.

Est. Time & Distance of Contact (if known):
Approx. 1 — 1 72z minutes at about 20’ away, under the house in a crawlspace.

Officer Safety Concerns/ Why was Canine used:

There was a felony DOC warrant for his arrest and the original charge was for Riot
with a deadly weapon. There was another felony warrant for 2nd degree Theft, and
there was now probable cause for Resisting Arrest.

Burland was actively Resisting Arrest by hiding in the house and failing to comply,
even after being told he was under arrest and given the opportunity to do so.

Burland posed an extreme risk to the searching Officers. Burland has a lengthy
violent local criminal history, with charges including 1st degree armed Robbery, 2nd
degree Robbery, 2nd degree Assault. || G 5. 'and
was hiding inside of his house and knew the layout much better then any of the
Officers. He was showing an extreme level of desperation by failing to surrender even
after Ofc. Hamilton's announcements and K-9 Leo barking. The behavior he was
showing raised the risk factors even more and it was unknown if he was armed with
any weapons. At the very least, Burland had access to knives. It was unknown if
Burland was planning on setting up an ambush for the searching Officers.

INJURY DESCRIPTION:

The Spokane Police Department assumes no liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This document and the infomation contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only.



Injury:

Burland's injuries were minor. He had a small tear on his left hand and some marks
on his forearm. He had some scrapes on his inner right thigh, right foot, and several
compression marks and rakes on his right lower leg, above the ankle. Burland's back
and shoulder's were also scraped up but these injures were most likely from the tight
confined crawlspace and not from the K-9 contact.

‘Treated by: Deaconess Hospital
Sgt Notified: Sgt. Keller Photographed by: Cpl. Cordis

TRAINING COMMENTS:
Canine Effectiveness:
The use of the canine was effective, met SPD policy, and department expectations.

Patrol Support:
Patrol support was effective, met SPD policy, and department expectations.

SUPERVISORY COMMENTS:
K-9 Supervisor Comments:

Officer Hamilton responded to assist with locating a wanted suspect (Burland) who
was hiding in his temporary residence after contact with the Police. Prior to deploying
K-9 Leo Officer Hamilton gave several K-9 announcements into the residence. After
Burland refused to surrender Officer Hamilton deployed K-9 Leo to locate Burland. K-9
Leo searched and Burland was discovered to be hiding in a confined crawlspace under
the house. Several more K-9 announcements were made in the crawlspace but Burland
still refused to comply. Officer deployed OC into the crawlspace in an attempt to get
Burland to comply but he refused. K-9 Leo was deployed into the crawlspace and he
located, and apprehended Burland by contact on his leg as he was hiding under
insulation in the crawlspace. K-9 Leo was immediately released as soon as it was safe
to do so. Burland was taken into custody by back up Officers without further incident.
Burland admitted that he knew the Police and the K-9 were searching for him but hoped

they would just go away.

‘Signature: Sgt Teigen #329 | Date: 110613

K-9 Unit Commander Comments:

Signature: Date:
L =19

Division Commander Comments:

Signature: 7 | Date:

The Spokane Police Department assumes no liability for improper or incorrect use of materials or information contained within this
report. This document and the information contained herein is strictly a tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only.



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER | INGIDENT NUMBER .
SFD - o ) | 13-358297
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information DOCUMENT SRVC-A TTMPT O | WARRANT ARREST O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) I ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull) -
REPORTED ON " DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO " DATETIME | DISTRICT o
Wed 10/23/2013 19:05 Wed 10/23/2013 19:05 | Fri 10/25/2013 19:05
'DISPATCH TIME " TARRIVED TIME | CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE 'REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
19:05 19:05 19:05 10/25/2013 14:58
PRIMARY CHARGE S o UCRINIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INGIDENT - R == LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) o
1512 N Ash, Spokane, WA 99205
'SOLVABILITY FACTORS ' - . - |
Suspect Named
"RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS = = — a INCIDENT XREF
ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS T ) o B
Ofec. Kernkamp
SUSPECTS . mr&mw" Guardr wwm&@n&% Orril.! m w?m T

ol SN B

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Home) (509) 326-2472, (Home) (509) 326-2472
ALIAS NAMES (MONIKERS) =
Shorty (AKA
DRIVER'S LICENSE

)
O rake

STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrae | OTHER ID

'GANG AFFILIATIONS/HOW KNOWN

CODE NAME LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX RAC!:IETHNK‘I’IY

S-1 Burland, Kenneth A M | W-White 06/25/1974 39

HEIGHT WEIGHT ‘BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS o

506" 190 | Medium Brown Blue

CONFIDENT- [ ADDRESS: STREET, GITY, STATE ZIP E=————a RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE T
" O |, Spokane, WA 99205 l (509) 326-2472

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENI:ISCHOOU ADDRESS o OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

(Social Security No )

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

SEX

| ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) 218-3401
"ALIAS NAMES (MONIKERS)
Loft:ce Charity

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#639 - McCollough, Jeffrey
"APPROVAL DATE/TIME

10/25/2013  16:35

GANG AFFILIATIONS/HOW KNOWN

[DISTRIBUTION

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST MIDDLE RACE/ETHNICITY

w-1  |Burland, Charity M M F | W-White 07/13/1974 39
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR AVLEYES ) ~ [oescrierors I
'CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP = RESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE N

ALY ]
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On 10/23/2013 at about 1905 hours Ofc. Uberuaga and I responded to 1512 N Ash on an
anonymous report that wanted subject, Kenneth Burland, was at that location.

There were lights on inside the residence and | could see movement from inside the residence.
Ofc. Uberuaga and | approached the north side of the residence. The shades on two of the north
windows were partially open.

Ofc. Uberuaga and | had both viewed a recent jail booking photo of Burland, prior to arrival.

While looking through the open shades, Ofc. Uberuaga and | both saw a male inside the
residence that we positively id's as wanted subject Kenneth Burland.

As we were watching the residence a female walked out of the front door. Ofc. Uberuaga
contacted the female, who identified herself as Summer Henderson. Henderson stated that she is
the resident of the house. She stated that Burland and his wife Charity are inside the residence.
She advised that they do not live there, but have been staying there for the past two days.

While Ofc. Uberuaga was contacting Henderson | went to the south side of the residence. There
was a kitchen window that had the slider open. | could hear the sound of a male voice inside. After
a few moments, Kenneth Burland, looked out this window and looked directly at me. [ identified
myself as police and told Burland that he was under arrest. He immediately turned around and
walked away from the window.

K-9 Ofc. Hamilton and Ofc. Kernkamp responded to the scene.

Henderson gave permission for Officers to enter the house to take Burland into custody.

Charity Burland came out of the back door of the residence. She initially denied that Kenneth
was inside. She then admitted that Kenneth had went into the crawl space of the residence. She
said that there is an access door to the crawl space under the refrigerator.

Radio confirmed that the arrest warrants for Burland were valid.

Ofc. Hamilton and Ofc. Kernkamp eventually took Burland into custody from the crawl space.
See their reports for more information.

Cpl McCollough #639
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On 10-23-13 at abouf 1912 hours, | was requgfe;d by the Patrol Anti-Crime_TeamﬁACT) t_O‘ '
assisted with locating and arresting a wanted felon that had hid himself inside of a house at 1512 N.

Ash.

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team. We are also
accredited with the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). | am accredited as a
Master Handler. Leo and | have been a team for nearly 5 years. He is my second working dog in
my 9 1/2 years of being a canine handler. | am also a Master Trainer with the WSPCA.

| responded in a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" car. | was wearing the uniform of the day. Leo
was wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch
affixed to the left side of his chest. We were clearly identifiable as Spokane Police.

When | arrived on scene, | spoke with Cpl. McCollough. He told me he saw the suspect, Kenneth A.
Burland, inside of this house. He said Burland was living at this address but they also had concent
to search for Burland from the resident, who was also Burland's wife. She was in the back yard
during this incident. There were also several SPD officer's on scene and had the house locked
down prior to my arrival.

Cpl. McCollough told me Burland had a felony Department of Corrections warrant, which the original
charge was for riot with a deadly weapon. Burland also had a felony warrant for 2nd degree theft.
Burland has a violent local criminal history and has prior arrest's for 1st degree armed robbery, 2nd

degree robbery, 2nd degroe assaut,

Leo and | made our way to the back door of the house. We had walked past Burland's wife as she
sat in the back yard. Ofc. Kernkamp and Sgt. Keller were at the back door. | was told they had
been yelling announcements into the open back door prior to my arrival but Burland refused to give

up.

This house was fairly small in size, it was a single level, approx. 800-1000 sq. feet. The back door
led into the kitchen area and then from there it broke off into the living room, bedrooms, and
bathroom. There was also a crawlspace with access from the kitchen and an attic access in a
closet. The access door to the crawlspace was only a few feet away from where | made several

1D I\E/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DﬁIBUTION
#713 - Hamilton, Craig

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#647 - Braun, Steven S 10/28/2013 15:31
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announcements from the back door. There was, however, a refrigerator partially over the access
door but it was not pushed all the way against the wall.

Once at the doorway, | yelled into the house, "Attention in the house, this is the Spokane Police K9
Unit. Kenneth Burland you are under arrest. You need to come out now or I'll send in my dog and
when he finds you he might bite you!" Leo barked after my announcement and then | paused for
approx. 30 seconds to listen for Burland to give up or respond. However, there was no response. |
repeated my announcement and again had Leo bark and then paused another 30 seconds for any
reaction from Burland. | also yelled into the house pleading for Burland to give up and avoid getting
bit. However, he never responded to me so | decided to search the house with Leo for the following

reasons:

- There was a felony DOC warrant for his arrest and the original charge was for riot with a deadly
weapon. There was another felony warrant for 2nd degree theft, and there was now probable cause

for resisting arrest.

- Burland was actively resisting arrest by hiding inside of the house and failing to give up, even after
being told he was under arrest and given the opportunity to do so.

- Burland posed an extreme risk to the searching officers. Burland has a lengthy violent local

criminal history. with charges including 1st degree armed robbery, 2nd degree robbery, 2nd degree
assault, W Burland was hiding inside of his house and knew
the layout much better then any of the officers. He was showing an extreme level of desperation by
failing to surrender even after my announcements and Leo barking. The behavior Burland was
showing raised the risk factors even more and it was unknown if he was armed with any weapons.
At the very least, Burland had access to knives. It was unknown if Burland was planning on setting
up an ambush for the searching officers so the use of the canine was much safer for everyone

involved, including Burland.

After yelling several announcements from the back door of the house and getting no response, |
released Leo to search. Leo cleared all of the main floor but was showing a strong change of
behavior as he searched. Several times he worked the crawlspace access door and several places
along the floor. By Leo's behavior, | was confident Burland was hiding in the crawlspace under the

house.

We were able to push the refrigerator off the access door and then pulled it open. The
ground/dirt/plastic vapor barrier was only about 18" below the bottom of the floor joists. It was
extremely dark but once the immediate area was illuminated with a flashlight, | could see plumbing
and insulation. The crawlspace appeared to go all the way under the house but | couldn't tell for
sure and it was too dangerous to stick my head in and peak.

’ ~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
© 1107/201312:02:49.808
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Once the access door was open, | yelled numerous more announcements into the crawlspace. |
was trying to get Burland to give up so | didn't have to send Leo down there to locate him. | warned
Buriand that the space was extremely tight and if | had to send Leo in to locate him, Leo would bite
him and its possible he would be on the bite for an extended period of time. | yelled down into the
crawl space for at least a couple of minutes and even put Leo down into the crawlspace but still
attached to my 3' lead so he couldn't go anywhere. When | did this, Leo was barking and trying to
search. | was hoping that Burland would hear and see Leo so he would know that | wasn't bluffing. |
explained to Burland that he was under arrest and we weren't leaving but if he would just come out,
he wouldn't have to go to the hospital first prior to going to jail. Even with Leo barking and my
pleading, Burland never responded.

| pulled Leo back out of the crawlspace and then we decided to toss in a couple T-16 OC cannisters.
Ofc. Kernkamp did this and | heard the fuse "pop" prior to releasing the food born substance. This
was another step taken to avoid having to send Leo into the crawl space, and minimize the amount
of force necessary to take Burland into custody.

After the OC was tossed into the crawlspace, | used Leo to clear the attic so that area could be ruled
out, while we let the OC disperse throughout the crawlspace for about 10 minutes. However,
Burland still refused to surrender, which again raised the threat level even higher. His willingness to
withstand being exposed to OC was extreme and not normal behavior.

After about 10 minutes of the OC dispersing throughout the crawlspace, | again yelled a couple more
announcements. Burland never responded so | put Leo back down into the opening and released
him to search for Burland. A few seconds later, | heard Burland start screaming from the far side of
the crawlspace, which was back towards the front of the house and about 20' away from the
crawlspace access door. | had to expose myself but Burland was distracted by Leo. | took the
opportunity to put my head down into the opening and with a flashlight, | illuminated in the direction
of the screaming. | saw Burland's head sticking out of some insulation batting but | couldn't see Leo,
Burland's lower body, or his hands. | had to get most of my body down into the opening and |
screamed at Burland to stop fighting Leo and to stop screaming or Leo would not come off the bite.

| could see that Burland's head and upper body were fine and Burland yelled Leo had his leg.
However, Burland kept screaming and wouldn't calm down so Leo wasn't able to hear any of my
commands. | yelled to Burland he had to crawl to me, which he did but continued screaming the
whole time. Burland made his way to the opening and Leo kept control of his right lower leg. Once
at the opening, several officer's took control of Burland's hands/arms and pulled him out of the
crawlspace, while | took control of Leo. Leo then immediately came off the bite.

Burland was taken into custody without further incident.

From the time | arrived on scene to the time | actually released Leo into the crawlspace, it was
between 40-45 minutes and | exhausted all reasonable options prior to using Leo.

Supplemental Repc;r_t?ﬁ
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| noticed Burland was wearing blue jeans and leather shoes, his injuries appeared to be very minor.
He was transported to Deaconess hospital to be treated.

At the hospital, Burland had calmed down substantially. He told me he obviously knew the police
were there and he did hear Leo running around on the floor directly above him so he was aware that
a K9 was being used. He said he did hear me make an announcement right before he heard the OC
canister go off. Burland said he had covered himself with insulation and there was a crack in the old
rock foundation wall that he was able to breathe through so the OC didn't affect him till he came out
of the crawlspace. He said he was hoping we would just go away. He also said that Leo actually ran
over the top of him, they looked "eye to eye" then Leo bit his leg. Burland said he began screaming
and tried pushing Leo off his leg and that is when Leo transitioned to his left forearm and hand. The
struggle continued between the two and eventually Leo took control of Burland's left lower leg and
stayed there.

Burland's injuries were minor. He had a small tear on his left hand and some marks on his forearm.
He had some scrapes on his inner right thigh, right foot, and several compression marks and rakes
on his right lower leg, above the ankle. Burland's back and shoulder's were also scraped up but
these injures were most likely from the tight crawlspace and not from the contact.

Cpl. Cordis took photographs of Burland's injuries.

After Burland was treated and released, he was transported to the SCSO jail and booked for the
listed warrants.

Sgt. Keller and Lt. Lundgren were at the scene and were aware of the contact.

See the other reports for further info.

Ofc. Craig Hamilton 713
K-14 |

| Supplemental Report #1 : END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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On 10/23/13 ;t 1905 hours | responded to 15517 N. Ash_to assiéi Cpl McCullough reference a male
hiding in the residence.

While en route, Officers on scene advised Kenneth Burland, a wanted subject was seen inside the
residence. He had a confirmed DOC warrant and a felony warrant for drugs, as well as theft.

Burland has an extensive criminal history involving gangs and drugs. He is also well known to
Officers for criminal activity. #3e
#3e

Once inside the residence, Kenneth could not be located. | observed in the kitchen where he was
last seen, the refrigerator was at a 45 degree angle against the wall, in a very small kitchen. In a
house of this size | felt that the residents would want to maximize there floor space, making the
fridge look out of place.

Under the fridge was a hatch door into the dirt crawl space. Once the main floor was cleared,
Officers made several more announcements for Kenneth to surrender. | opened the hatch door and
saw dirt and insulation with only a 2 foot deep, uneven crawl space.

Due to Kenneth's criminal history and lack of space for Officers to maneuver it was not safe for
Officers to enter the crawl space.

K9 Officer Hamilton attempted to make announcement's with his K9 however there was still no
response from Kenneth.

A plan was developed to deploy 2 x T16's into the crawl space. This would hopefully drive Kenneth
out from hiding, enabling him to be taken into custody without further incident.

T16's are a non pyrotechnic, expulsion (hand held) device that disperses powdered OC, a food
grade product. Similar to what Officers carry on their duty belts known as pepper spray.

| initially deployed two T16's into the crawl space. One did not deploy for an unknown reason. |
deployed a third, only to replace the hand held that did not deploy. After waiting for 5§ minutes there

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#862 - Kernkamp, Jay Department of Corrections, NRO
APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#367 - Hallock, Bradford 10/24/2013  05:26
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was still no response, and Kenneth was not being affected by the OC that was filtering through the
crawl space.

The entire time, announcements were being made by Officers for Kenneth to surrender. To ensure
Kenneth was apprehended and would no longer be running, hiding from the Police, K9 Officer
Hamilton used his K9 to assist in clearing the crawl space. See his additional.

Once Kenneth had crawled to the opening of the crawl space | placed him in right arm control and
guided him out of the crawl space onto the kitchen floor. Once on the main level, | arrested,

handcuffed (DL) and search him.

The crawl space was mainly a self contained space. After Kenneth was out, the door was shut,
preventing any OC to enter the main residence. To ensure the house was safe for the residents to
enter, Fire responded and ventilated the residence. The residents were advised as well if any
decontamination was needed.

Kenneth was transported to DMC where he was cleared for booking in the Spokane County Jail.
| then transported Kenneth to SCJ and booked him on his warrants.

| responded back to the 1514 N. Maple to check on the residents. While inside the house | did not
indicate any signs of OC.

See other Officers additionals.

J. Kernkamp #862
B335

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT |
11/07/2013 12:02:23 678 ==

i Supplemental Report #1




11/07/13

Entered

12:55:46 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SP130358297 Xref: #SP130358389

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

10/23/13 19:
10/23/13 19:
10/23/13 19:
10/23/13 19:
10/24/13 00:

Initial Type: WARRNT

Initial Priority:

Disposition:
Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2

Name :

/190503
/190503

/190511

/190525
/191032
/191114

/191117
/191201

/191220
/191253
/191324
/191337
/191342
/191346
/191456
/191502
/191517
/191544
/191604
/191615

/191755
/191919

/191933

/191941

/192016

(639

(1069

(639

(1069

(532
(862
(1069
(1141

(1069

(636

(1069

1G

(Pl )

)

)

)
)

)
)

~—

)
)

3

05:03
05:03
05:03
05:03
28:50

Source: R

Beat:

$OUTSRV
*DISPOS

CHANGE

*REMINQ
ASSTOS
ASSTER

MISC
CALLBK

ASSTER
CALLBK
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTER
*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
CALLBK
MISC
MISC
REMINQ

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC

ASSTER

BY P320 639
BY P320 639

Final Type: WARRNT (WARRANT, ATTEMPT/PICK-UP)
Final Priority: 3

Primary Unit: B335

Map Page: 25
Loc: 1512 N ASH ST ,SPK btwn W MAXWELL AV & W MISSION AV <1700> (V)
Addr: Phone:

P320

P320

Fi8

B335

P320
P320

K14

P320
P320
P320
F18

L171
B335
B335

F18
P320
P320

B335
L224

P320

B335

K10

,NO MORE INFORMATION

#639 MCCOLLOUGH, JEFFREY

,NO MORE INFORMATION

LOC: 1512 N ASH --> 1512 N ASH ST ,SPK,
DGP: Pl --> P2,

BLK: --> SPA2WC

#3a

[1512 N ASH ST , SPK]
#606 UBERUAGA, JASON

[1512 N ASH ST , SPK]

#862 KERNKAMP, JAY

,HES INSIDE

T/PCCO5

,CAN U PAGE K16 FOR ME PLS

[1512 N ASH ST , SPK]

#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG
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